Bloch, Laura

From: Salsman, Kari

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 3:51 PM

To: bethany.becker@megapath.com

Cc: Bloch, Laura

Subject: Annual Report Deficiency for MegaPath Corporation (BMAR-2014-1485 &

BMAR-2014-1486)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This email is a deficiency notice for your annual report. Your annual report is considered deficient until the following
issue(s) are addressed:

e Please follow these steps when filing a HC report. Complete the form without the non-public information.
Where information is left out, blank spaces must remain to ensure that the remaining information stays in the
same place on the same page as in the non-public version. Proprietary information must have an asterisk at the
beginning and the end of the field which held proprietary information. Highly confidential information must
have two asterisks at the beginning and the end of the highly confidential information. Asterisk(s) shall be
located on both sides of the blank field, in the fields provided, to indicate where the Highly Confidential or
Proprietary information had been before redaction/removal (¥* **).

Please resubmit your revised annual report in its entirety if your annual report needs to be revised to correct the
deficiency. Any revised annual report/response must be filed within the Missouri Commission's Electronic Filing and
Information System (EFIS) using the identification number in the subject of this email.

Please be aware that per Commission rule 4 CSR 240-3.540(4) a company is required to respond within 20 days of being
notified of a deficiency in a company's annual report. Failure to respond within 20 days may subject the company to a
penalty of $100 per day that it is late in filing a response to the deficiency.

Kari Salsman

Utility Policy Analyst

Missouri Public Service Commission
573 526-5630



